SHAWBURY PARISH COUNCIL YOU ARE SUMMONED TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL ON TUESDAY APRIL 9TH. 2019 at 7.00pm

Jack Wilson

Parish Clerk April 2nd. 2019

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment on any matters included in this agenda or raise issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

1. Apologies.

2. Declaration of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any items on the Agenda for this meeting.

3. Minutes of the meeting held on March 12th. 2019.

4. Matters arising.

- (a) Burial Ground pathway.
- (b) Village road signs.
- (c) Cemetery Management.
- (d) Seat Dedication.
- (e) Church Close.
- (f) Culvert in Poynton Road.
- (g) Other

5. Correspondence.

To consider correspondence received by the Clerk since the last meeting.

6. Accounts for payment – Document A to be presented at the meeting.

7. Financial Statement – Document B to be presented at the meeting.

8. Exchange of Information.

(a) To raise agenda items for the next meeting.

- (b) For Members to raise issues needing urgent attention re:
- 1. Highways.
- 2. Street lights.
- 3. Other.

9. Reports from:

(a) Police.

Incidents recorded in January:

<u>Anti-Social Behaviour: – 3:</u> Willow Place; Bridgeway; Leasowes.

<u>Burglary – 5:</u> Muckleton Road - 1 (No suspect identified); Erdington Close - 1 (Under investigation); B5063 - 1 (Under investigation); Open land towards High Ercall -2 (No suspect identified).

<u>Criminal Damage – 7:</u> Poynton Road - 4; Glebelands -1; Oak Drive -1; A53 -1(No suspects identified for any of them).

<u>Violence - 6:</u> Church Close – 2 (Under investigation); Hazeldine Crescent – 2 (Unable to prosecute). Bridgeway -1 (Under investigation); Wytheford Road – 1 (Under investigation). <u>Theft – 4:</u> Church Close – 2 (Unable to prosecute); B5063 -1 (Unable to prosecute); Glebelands -1 (No suspect identified).

<u>Vehicle Crime -1:</u> Glebelands – 1 (Under investigation).

(b) RAF Shawbury.

(c) Shropshire Council.

10. Poynton Road Grant - Projects up-date:

(a) School crossing.

(b) Streetlights in Poynton Road.

11. Planning:

A. Applications received after the publication of this agenda and before the meeting will be considered.

B The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council

1. Muckleton, Telford – erection of an Agricultural Storage Building (18/04087/FUL).

2. 1, Pool Cottages, Butlers Bank – erection of a single storey extension (18/05225/FUL).

3. Painsbrook Farm, Painsbrook Lane, Hadnall – erection of a free range poultry egg laying unit with ancillary buildings and amended access. (18/04465/FUL).

12. Bus Service.

To consider and respond to Shropshire Council's consultation document on the future of local bus services.

13. Committee and other meeting reports.

14. Press Matters.

15. Date and Time of the next meeting – the AGM:

Tuesday, May 14th. 2019. at approximately 8.00pm.

Please note that the Annual Parish Meeting will be held before this meeting, starting at 7.00pm.